Adrienne Downs

From: Juanita Rendon <office@johnwoodlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: John Wood

Subject: FW: COMMKONEKT, LLC - File # ITC-214-20130726-00204
Attachments: Ownership Statements.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Adrienne:

It was a pleasure speaking to you over the phone.

Please note that Carlos Jesus Mendoza, Ricardo Perez de Lara and Jose Antonio Klimos are all Mexican Nationals.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information.

Thanks.

Regards,

Juanita Rendon

Assistant to John W. Wood

The Law Office of John W. Wood, P.C.
4900 Woodway Drive, Suite 1110
Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 529-7375 - Direct

(713) 529-7378 - Fax

From: Juanita Rendon

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 3:00 PM

To: 'adrienne.downs@fcc.gov'

Subject: COMMKONEKT, LLC - File #1TC-214-20130726-00204
Importance: High

Hi Adrienne:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on Friday, attached are three Ownership Statements that are needed to
complete application for your records.

Please let me know if you need any additional information and whet the next step is?



Thanks a bunch!

Regards,

Juanita Rendon

Assistant to John W. Wood

The Law Office of John W. Wood, P.C.
4900 Woodway Drive, Suite 1110
Houston, Texas 77056

(713) 529-7375 - Direct

(713) 529-7378 - Fax
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From: George Li

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:23 PM

To: ‘Taylor, Kristin (NSD)'; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; James Ball; Susan OConnell;
Howard Griboff

Cc: Hojati, Shahram (NSD)

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-10 (comments by May 7, 2014)

Thank you Kristin.

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD) [mailto:Kristin, Taylor@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Adrienne Downs; George Li; David Krech

Cc: Hojati, Shahram (NSD)

Subject: FW: Cover Letter Reference EB 2014-10 (comments by May 7, 2014)

“All,

Please remove all of the matters identified in this EB letter (listed below) from streamline, as the Team Telecom agencies
have determined that they need additional time to review each.

ITC-214-20130726-00204 (e-file)
COMMKONEKT, LLC

ITC-214-20140128-00111 (e-file)
0921585 B.C., Ltd. dba TelStar Systems

ITC-214-20140409-00112 (e-file)
One Allied Fund Corporation

ITC-214-20140404-00114 (e-file)
Ring 2 Communications

ITC-214-20140408-00126 (e-file)
Thales USA Inc.

Thanks,

Kristin Taylor
Attorney

FIRS, NSD, DOJ
(202) 233-0710

From: Adrienne Downs [mailto:Adrienne.Downs@fcc.qgov]

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 3:58 PM

To: 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'chemmerlein@ntia.doc.gov'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov';
‘Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov'; 'Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov';
'Shawn.Cooley@HQ.DHS.GoV'; "TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov';
‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; ‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov';
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hgq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hg.dhs.gov'; 'sdesmond@ostp.eop.gov'; 'IP-
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From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 3:01 PM

To: 'Taylor, Kristin (NSD)'

Subject: RE: COMMKONEKT (ITC-214-20130726-00204) -- Team Telecom Clearance

Thank you Kristin.

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD) [mailto:Kristin. Taylor@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 2;56. PM—,

To: George Li; David Krech; Adrienne ooéns\mﬁu.\maznm Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)

Subject: COMMKONEKT Q._.n-NZ-Nonoumm-omwpmv -- Team Telecom Clearance

Al =

Attached are the clearance documents that | just filed in the above-referenced matter, which should conclude Team
Telecom’s review of this case.

Regards,

Kristin Taylor

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 233-0710
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The following information was submitted with this Pleading:

Type of Pleading
PETITION

Date
10/08/2014

Filer Information

Kristin A. Taylor

U.S. Department of Justice
600 E St. NW

Ste. 10014

Washington DC 20003
USA

202-233-0710
kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov
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Kristin A. Taylor
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USA

202-233-0710
kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov
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